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PUR-1314 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
INVITATION TO BID 

 
ONE (1) 10,000 GALLON DOUBLE 

BULK HEAD FUEL CENTER UPGRADE 
 

DATE:  Wednesday, July 26, 2017 BIDS DUE:  Wednesday, August 2, 2017 
 2:00 P.M. 
 
To Bidders: 
 

This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents on which all bids will be based 
and is issued to correct and clarify the original documents. 
 

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum at the appropriate space on the Proposal Form.  
This Addendum consists of two (2) pages and one (1) attachment. 
 
NOTE:  All Bidders must enter the Washington County Administration Complex through either 
the front door at the 100 West Washington Street entrance or through the rear entrance (w/blue 
canopy roof) which is handicap accessible, and must use the elevator to access the Purchasing 
Department to submit their proposal and/or to attend the Pre-Proposal Conference.  Alternate 
routes are controlled by a door access system.  Washington County Government has announced 
new security protocols being implemented at the Washington County Administration Complex at 
100 West Washington Street, Hagerstown.  The new measures took effect Tuesday, February 14, 
2017.  The general public will be subject to wand search and will be required to remove any 
unauthorized items from the building prior to entry.  Prohibited items include, but are not limited 
to:  Weapons of any type; Firearms, ammunition and explosive devices; Cutting instruments of any 
type - including knives, scissors, box cutters, work tools, knitting needles, or anything with a cutting 
edge, etc.; Pepper spray, mace or any other chemical defense sprays; and Illegal substances. 
 
ITEM NO. 1: Inquiry: I would like to the request a copy of the sign in sheet for the PUR1314 10k 

tank replacement project.  Thank you so much for you assistance. 
 
 Response:  Please see Attachment to this addendum. 
 
ITEM NO. 2: Inquiry: In the form of proposal, it asks for Construction Firm License no.  TTI has 

MDE tank certification and MD business license.  Is the construction firm license 
required for the tank install?  We would have our electrical subcontractor licensed. 

 

(NOTE:  The wording of all “Inquiries” submitted are displayed exactly as received.) 
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From the MD Government website - General construction contractors don't need a 
license to work in Maryland. You will need a license to do electrical, plumbing or 
HVACR contracting, or work on home improvement projects. 

 
 Response: The general contractor is required to have Construction Firm License.   
 
ITEM NO. 3: Inquiry: Are we using the same fuel management system that is already existing on 

site?  If so where is it being located to? 
  
 Response:  The existing fuel management system is located in the building across from 

the fuel island, which has the emergency shut off switch. This fuel management system 
will be extended to serve the “Relocated” existing fuel dispenser (back up system). A 
new fuel management system is indicated on the plans for the new fuel dispenser. 

 
ITEM NO. 4: Inquiry: How much power is the existing electrical box and how many slots does it 

need? 
 
 Response:  The current panel is 100A, 120/208v 30 with 11 breakers and the panel 

disconnect. The new panel requirements are indicated on the plans. 
  
ITEM NO. 5: Inquiry: Is it possible to get a copy of the Pre-Bid Sign-In sheet for reference of 

email addresses in the case we need a second site visit for our electrical sub- contractor 
for the PUR-1314 Tank project 

 
 Response:  See response to Item No. 1 above.  
   
ITEM NO. 6: Inquiry:  We don’t see any paint requirements there we plan to use Fireguards standard 

exterior paint system. 
  

Response: Fireguard’s standard white finish paint system 5-7 DFT on the shell and 
heads shall be acceptable. 

 
ITEM NO. 7:   Inquiry:  It is our thought to offset the ladder off the center line of the tank head and 

figure a 24” wide x length of the tank ,  catwalk. 
 

Will this approach be acceptable? 
 

Response: Special Provision Item No. 601 – ABOVE–GROUND GASOLINE 
STORAGE TANK SYSTEM only requires the catwalk and doesn’t require a ladder.   

 
 BY AUTHORITY OF: 

 
Karen R. Luther, CPPO 
Director of Purchasing 

(NOTE:  The wording of all “Inquiries” submitted are displayed exactly as received.) 
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